DATE: July 6, 2015

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Senior Commission

FROM: Candace Avina, Staff Liaison
SUBJECT:  Staff Report
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive Staff Report

BACKGROUND

Page 5 and 6 of the City of Los Altos Commission handbook describes the role of the Staff Liaison.
DISCUSSION

Commissioner Volunteer Hours

The City of Los Altos tracks volunteer hours. Please keep track of the amount of time you spend
on Commission activities each month and report the hours to your staff liaison at each meeting.

Open House

The Senior Program will be hosting an Open House on Wednesday, July 8, 2015 from 5:30 —
7:00pm. at the Hillview Community Center Room 10. City of Los Altos Senior Program staff is
asking all Senior Commissioners to attend the event as volunteers and assist with marketing the
event to the community. Please pick up postcards to disburse to those organizations you belong
too.

Grant Park and Community Center improvement project

The City Council approved the City of Los Altos budget’s at the Tuesday, June 23, 2015 City
Council meeting. Exhibit A of the projects categorized by year specifies that the Grant Park and
Community Center improvement project is funded $475,000.00. $175,000 will be used for a new
roof and $300,000 will be used to improve the Grant Park facilities. The Senior Commission will be
presented with Grant Park and Community Center projects to comment on during a future meeting.

City of Los Altos Community Center Update

A bond measure to fund the Community Center is planned to be placed on the ballot in November,
2015.

Attachments:

A. Grant Park May/June Calendar



